From: MATASAR Emily * GOV <Emily.MATASAR@oregon.gov>

Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2018 6:16 PM

To: PAIR Chris * GOV; Adam Andrzejewski

Subject: RE: Response to Your 1/18/18 Public Records Request (OGEC Lobbying Reports)

Confirmed.

Thanks,
Emily

Emily Matasar

Government Accountability Attorney
Office of Governor Kate Brown
(503) 986-3492

From: PAIR Chris * GOV

Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2018 4:15 PM

To: Adam Andrzejewski <Adam@openthebooks.com>

Cc: MATASAR Emily * GOV <Emily.MATASAR@oregon.gov>

Subject: Re: Response to Your 1/18/18 Public Records Request (OGEC Lobbying Reports)

Emily will confirm. But, | encourage you to confirm with the Ethics Commission.

Chris Pair
M: 503-559-5938
0: 503-378-8197

On Jan 18, 2018, at 4:06 PM, Adam Andrzejewski <Adam@openthebooks.com> wrote:

WiIth all due respect, Chris, you are the spokesperson. Emily Matasar is the open records
lawyer. | requested an answer from her. My request was for the original filings and until she
confirms the production, my request is not closed. Emily?

Adam

Adam Andrzejewski (say: Angie-eff-ski)

CEO & Founder | 312.320.1867
<Outlook-1487960586.png>

Read Adam’s ‘Latest’ & ‘Most Popular’ editorials at Forbes -
Click here and scroll down


mailto:Adam@openthebooks.com
http://www.forbes.com/sites/adamandrzejewski/

From: PAIR Chris * GOV <Chris.PAIR@oregon.gov>

Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2018 5:49 PM

To: Adam Andrzejewski

Subject: Re: Response to Your 1/18/18 Public Records Request (OGEC Lobbying Reports)

Adam,
Yes, these reports were filed ‘as originals’ and on time with the Oregon Ethics Commission. Feel free to
confirm with the Oregon Ethics Commission.

From: MATASAR Emily * GOV <Emily. MATASAR@oregon.gov>

Date: Thursday, January 18, 2018 at 2:53 PM

To: PAIR Chris * GOV <Chris.PAIR@oregon.gov>

Subject: FW: Response to Your 1/18/18 Public Records Request (OGEC Lobbying Reports)

Emily Matasar

Government Accountability Attorney
Office of Governor Kate Brown
(503) 986-3492

From: Adam Andrzejewski [mailto:Adam@openthebooks.com]

Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2018 2:53 PM

To: MATASAR Emily * GOV <Emily.MATASAR@oregon.gov>

Cc: Adam Andrzejewski <Adam@openthebooks.com>

Subject: Re: Response to Your 1/18/18 Public Records Request (OGEC Lobbying Reports)

Hi Emily,

Are you going on the record saying this is what the Office of Governor submitted as
"Client/Employer Lobbying Expenditure Report' (s) as originals in each of the respective
quarters since April 2016? Your production certainly doesn't look like your official filings. This is
your opportunity to be very clear on this issue!

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
Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2018 4:30 PM
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To: Adam Andrzejewski
Subject: Response to Your 1/18/18 Public Records Request (OGEC Lobbying Reports)

Hi Adam,

The Office of the Governor has received your January 18, 2018, public records request, which states,
“Please provide an electronic copy of the last seven 'Client/Employer Lobbying Expenditure Report' (s)
covering the time period of 4/1/2016 through 12/31/2017 as submitted by Office of Governor to the
Oregon Ethics Commission in each respective quarter. This request is on behalf of American
Transparency , a non-profit 501c3 organization and myself, Adam Andrzejewski, as a journalist and
contributor at Forbes. Electronic copies are requested. This is hot a commercial request. This is also a
request for fee waiver, should any fees be imposed, as this information bears on the public business of
the local and state governments in Oregon and will be used to inform citizens of the actions of their public
officials, of their rights and responsibilities, of news and current or passing events, and for articles of
opinion or features of interest to the public. The principal purpose of this request is to access and
disseminate information regarding the health, safety, and welfare or the legal rights of the general public
and is not for the principal purpose of gaining a personal or commercial benefit. Adam Andrzejewski,
American Transparency, 200 S. Frontage Road, Suite 304 Burr Ridge, IL 60527.”

You may view records responsive to your request at the following
link: https://drive.google.com/open?id=1Adg-fxkZh9hxALb7 b w6BfLIrL Xk101

The Office of the Governor did not withhold or redact any records in this response. The quarter of each
individual report is displayed as a bookmark in the PDF.

| am waiving the fees incurred in responding to this request because of the minimal time required, and am
now closing it as complete.

Thanks,
Emily

Emily Matasar

Government Accountability Attorney
Office of Governor Kate Brown
(503) 986-3492
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